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S, Venkatesha

Subject: FW: TRUMETER
Attachments: Model 34 Stocked vs. Special Order.xlsx

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Houtz, Elizabeth A  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:34 PM 
To: PRICE CONTROL DESK, Mailbox 
Cc: Jordan, Margaret; Noush, Mario 
Subject: FW: TRUMETER 
 
Please see attached product change notification.  Please P-code special order items and 
change MOQ to 50. 
 

Trumeter/Redington Model 34 Stock and Special Order Models* 

 

       Model # Stocked Special Order   

   3400-0000 X     

   3400-0010 X     

   3400-0070   X   

   3400-0050   X   

   3400-0020   X   

   3400-1000 X     

   3400-1070   X   

   3400-2000   X   

   3400-2010 X     

   3400-2020   X   

   3400-2050   X   

   3400-2070   X   

   3400-3010 X     

   3400-3020   X   

   3400-4000   X   

   3400-5000   X   

   3400-5010   X   

   3400-5020   X   

   3400-7000   X   

   3401-5000   X   

   3401-5010   x   

   3403-0070   X   

   3403-2000   X   

   3403-7000   X   

   3403-3000 X     

   3410-0000 X     

   3410-0010 X     

   3410-0020 X     

   3410-0070   X   

   3410-0090   X   

   3410-1000 X     
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3410-1010 X     

   3410-1020 X     

   3410-1070   X   

   3410-2000 X     

   3410-2010 X     

   3410-2020   X   

   3410-2060 X     

   3410-2070   X   

   3410-3000 X     

   3410-3010   X   

   3410-3020   X   

   3410-3040   X   

   3410-4000   X   

   3410-5000 X     

   3410-5010 X     

   3410-7000   X   

   3413-0000   X   

   3413-2000   X   

   3413-5000 X     

   

       * Please contact supplier for minium quantities, price and lead on special order models 

 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Demasi [mailto:MikeD@trumeter.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:05 PM 
To: Jordan, Margaret 
Cc: Noush, Mario; Houtz, Elizabeth A 
Subject: RE: TRUMETER 
 
Hi Margaret, 
 
Please see attached the spreadsheet which details which items are kept in our stock and 
what is now special order.  The special order parts are ones that all have a substitute 
part and we have made them special order based on the volume of these units we have sold 
over the last 12 months.  Special order parts will have a minimum order quantity of 50 
pieces and have a lead time of 8-10 weeks. 
 
We will be happy to work with any member of your team in any way  necessary, including 
suggesting alternate parts for customers. 
 
Please advise any questions or concerns that you have. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike DeMasi 
Distributor Sales Manager 
 
 
954.449.4881 Office | 860.508.1745 Mobile | 954.449.0941 Fax | web www.trumeter.com 
Trumeter Company, Inc. | 702 S. Military Trail | Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 
 
Our range has expanded to include the  products www.redingtoncounters.com 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Jordan, Margaret [mailto:mjordan@newark.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:16 PM 
To: Mike Demasi 
Cc: Noush, Mario; Houtz, Elizabeth A 
Subject: FW: TRUMETER 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Mike 
Please review the file.  More "3410" series been told obsolete. 
 
Thank you 
Margaret Jordan 
Purchasing/Buyer 
T: 773-907-5977 
F: 773-907-5399 
E: MJordan@Newark.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jarzabek, Helena 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 12:15 PM 
To: Jordan, Margaret 
Subject: FW: TRUMETER 
Importance: High 
 
Margaret line#1 and 2 obsolete . 
 
 
Thank you 
Helena Jarzabek 
Purchasing Specialist 
P:773-907-5432 
F: 773-907-5399 
E: HJarzabek@Newark.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: POINFAX, Mailbox 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:25 AM 
To: Jarzabek, Helena 
Subject: FW: A new fax has arrived from (Part 1 of 1) on Channel 10 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: USR Rightfax Email Gateway 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 10:10 AM 
To: POINFAX, Mailbox 
Subject: A new fax has arrived from (Part 1 of 1) on Channel 10 
 
6/25/2012 10:08:35 AM Transmission Record 
        Received from remote ID: 
        Inbound user ID POINFAX_MAILBOX, routing code 4806 
        Result: (0/352;0/0) Successful Send 
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        Page record: 1 - 1 
        Elapsed time: 00:30 on channel 10 
 
 
Fax Images: [double-click on image to view page(s)] 
********************************Disclaimer*********************************** 
The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be 
confidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or 
constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated 
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is 
not authorized and may be unlawful. 
***************************************************************************** 
________________________________ 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this 
email in error, please let us know by replying to the sender, and immediately deleting 
this email from your system. Please note that in these circumstances, the use, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. Trumeter Technologies 
Ltd cannot accept any responsibility or liability for the accuracy or completeness of this 
message since it has been transmitted over a public network. Although this message has 
been virus scanned we recommend that you scan any attachments before opening. Trumeter 
Technologies Ltd (Company No. 7115948, Telephone No. 0161 705 4317) whose registered 
office is at Trumeter House, Hornby Street, Bury, BL9 5BW. Producer Registration Number: 
WEE/493430 


